From: Tim McCargar

To: Victoria Carnaghan

Subject: FW: Thank you for attending the January 23rd Community Liaison Group meeting for the Seniors" Housing
Initiative

Date: Monday, February 25, 2013 8:21:59 AM

Attachments: Minutes Seniors" Housina Community Liaison Meeting 01_23.pdf

Seniors" Housing Initiative Overview.pdf

Builder Community Engagement Process.pdf
Community Liaison Concept overview .pdf

20130123 Community Liaison Presentation slides.pdf

As requested

From: Tim McCargar

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Victoria Carnaghan

Cc: Ron Jacob; Walter Trocenko; Chantile Shannon; Chris Auton; Debi Anderson; Diane Dunn; Harry
Oswin; Jay Row; Jessica Monk; Peter Millar; Sakaw; Stephane Labonne; Trudy Raadik

Subject: Thank you for attending the January 23rd Community Liaison Group meeting for the Seniors'
Housing Initiative

| would like to thank all those that attended our January 23rd Seniors’ Housing
Initiative meeting to talk about how the City and communities may enhance
communications and improve understanding regarding future implementation of this
council-approved program. | appreciated everyone taking time out of their evening to
join us for the presentation and discussion.

The meeting generated some very useful and constructive discussion, and some key
decisions were agreed to. To those who were unable to attend, | hope the attached
documents give you an idea of the material we shared and the discussion that
occurred.

The main goal of the meeting was to measure support for a proposed Community
Liaison group that is intended to help enhance communications between communities
and the City regarding undeveloped surplus school building sites.

Meeting attendees were supportive of this liaison group, and so we will move forward
by asking communities to name two volunteers by February 28 and send the
information to surplusschools@edmaonton.ca. Please note "seniors' housing
liaison (neighbourhood name)" in the subject field. For a more detailed description
of the Liaison concept, and to better understand what we are asking of these
volunteers, please see the attached document "Community Liaison Concept
overview."

The meeting also gave us a chance to describe the background of the Seniors'
Housing Initiative, and where the initiative stands to date. (More details can be found
in the attached document "Seniors' Housing Initiative Overview") We also
discussed next steps, the City's plan to meet with the province and a unique
community engagement process that will be required before constructions goes
ahead on any Seniors' Housing site. (See "Builder Community Engagement
Process").

We opened the floor up for all attendees, and got plenty of great questions. We tried
to answer each one, but some required follow up and we've detailed those in the
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Meeting Notes
Community Liaison Meeting (Seniors Sites)

Held January 23, 2013 at Central Lions Seniors Centre, 11113 113 Street NW
Attended

Christine Brown (Blue Quill)

Neil Dunwald (Blue Quill)
Richard Hughes (Blue Quill)
Harold Hornig (Bulyea Heights)
Elmar Klapstein (Bulyea Heights)
Sandra Dickie (Wedgewood)
Bruce Hartfelder (Wedgewood)
Doris Sherwin (Wedgewood)
Jutta Cyrynowski (Wedgewood)

Howie Antoniuk (Wedgewood)

Regrets

Miller
Caernarvon
Overlanders
Sakaw

Kiniski Gardens N

Regrets

Topics of Discussion and Key Decisions

A. Seniors Initiative Liaison concept
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Attendees indicated their support for the proposed Community Liaison concept.

Communities are requested to provide two volunteer liaisons to be a part of the Community Liaison group.

Names are to be emailed to surplusschools@edmonton.ca by February 28, 2013 indicating their role as Liaison
for the Seniors’ Housing Initiative.

The Community Liaisons will meet with the City to hear updates, share community concerns and ask questions
about programs and progress.

The next meeting is expected to be scheduled for late fall 2013.

lus)

. Communications

Attendees indicated support for methods of communication including website updates, newsletter mailing list,
Community Liaison concept, as well as group or community face-to-face meetings, as necessary.

Participants agreed to be added to the City’s Seniors’ Housing Initiative newsletter subscriber list being created.

C. Other items discussed
How were sites selected?

- Participants requested more detail on the RFEI results; specifically, the communities that were included initially
and how the final eight sites selected were chosen to be seniors’ housing sites.

Program timelines
- There was discussion regarding the role of the Province in setting timelines for seniors’ sites development.

- The City agreed to update the group after its discussions with the Province on Jan 24, 2013.

Neighbourhood-specific items and tasks addressed

- A participant from Wedgewood indicated that a restrictive covenant was to be registered on site to ensure that site
can only be used for senior housing. The City agreed to follow up with its law department and to advise
community representatives thereafter. If necessary, a meeting with Wedgewood may be organized to discuss
further.

- Wedgewood representatives had questions about drawings the City had provided at an earlier date. The City will
resend the Site Development Master Plan, which show the location of the building site along Wedgewood
Boulevard.

Contact Information

—  With errors or omissions, please contact us at surplusschools@edmonton.ca.
— If there are any changes to league representatives’ contact information, please email us to let us know.
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Attachments
1. PowerPoint presentation (January 2, Seniors’ Housing Initiative Community Liaison meeting)
2. Community Liaison Concept Overview
3. Seniors’ Housing Initiative program overview
4. Builder Community Engagement Process diagram

Next Meeting
Fall, 2013 (tentative)
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Surplus School Sites Community Meeting

Seniors’ Housing Initiative
January 23, 2013

The Seniors’ Housing Initiative is a City Council-approved program that aligns with City Council’s strategic direction.

PROGRAM BACKGROUND

Chronology:
2009 - Twenty undeveloped building sites become available.
2011 - Senior City Administration directs 19 of the undeveloped building sites be used for residential purposes.

2011 - A public Request For Expression of Interest (RFEI) pertaining to potential uses on sites is advertised. At the
same time, the City notifies communities of the City’s intent to recommend seniors’ housing on some of these sites.
Communities are invited to make RFEI submissions.

2011 - RFEI submissions indicate a great need for seniors’ housing.

September 2012 - The City holds public information meetings to explain why they are proposing seniors’ housing on
eight undeveloped sites, in communities where this housing is proposed.

October 2012 - A public hearing is held on the proposed land use change.

October 2012 - Council approves seniors’ housing on eight of the 20 undeveloped building sites.

About the Seniors’ Housing Initiative:
— In October 2012, Council approved the re-purposing of eight undeveloped building sites to become seniors’ housing,
including changes to statutory plans and zoning, and the removal of the reserve designation on the sites.

— These approvals apply to existing building sites, not any planned open space. However, changes will affect any
temporary sports fields that have been established on undeveloped school building sites.

— City Council also directed City Administration to conduct a technical review of the suitability and feasibility of
relocating building sites for approved programs in: Bulyea Heights and Blue Quill (First Place), and Wedgewood
Heights (Seniors’ Housing).

— In addition, Sustainable Development was asked to lead the development of restrictive covenants and conditions of
sales agreements to ensure a public engagement process between residents and builders of seniors’ housing occurs
and to ensure only seniors’ housing is developed on these sites.

Why Seniors’ Housing?

— There is a growing need for more seniors’ housing In Edmonton. Recent reports have identified that the number of
seniors age 80 and over will increase by 266 per cent over the next 30 years, while the number of those age 55 to
64 will more than double.

— Choosing to use these eight vacant building envelopes to support senior housing initiatives will also:
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= Help increase housing choices available to seniors in familiar areas (i.e. aging in place).

= Help to diversify neighbourhood demographics and make existing housing stock flexible for the changing
needs of community members, making a neighbourhood more stable in the long term.

COMMUNICATIONS
Ongoing communications
Three ways receive ongoing information:

1. Visit the City of Edmonton website: edmonton.ca/surplusschools.
2. Subscribe to our newsletter mailing list (via edmonton.ca/surplusschools).
3. Talk to your Community Liaison: (see separate handout “Community Liaison Concept”).

ENGAGEMENT
Communications at the neighbourhood level
What can you expect when your site is slated for development in the immediate future?

— Approximately a year before construction begins, the City will notify your Community League, Community
Liaison, and residents of the adjacent neighbourhood (via mail-out or advertisement) of the upcoming
development.

— Volunteers will be sought to take part in a unique design engagement process with builders before plans for the
development are finalized.

MOVING FORWARD
— Sustainable Development is undertaking a review of three sites (Bulyea Heights, Blue Quill and Wedgewood
Heights) and will report their findings to City Council before proceeding with any development of undeveloped
building sites in each of these communities.
— The City is working with various provincial ministries to establish:
= Key project elements and program requirements for both the market and non-market components of new
seniors housing

= The most feasible delivery model and timelines given existing funding and provincial priorities, and
anticipated future funding over the next three to five years

— The City’s first priority will be to engage development sponsors for one or two pilot projects, with project
planning and community engagement likely to occur in 2013, and construction beginning no earlier than 2014.

CONTACT INFORMATION

If you have any questions or concerns, please email surplusschools@edmonton.ca
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Builder Engagement Process

Community Introduction
* Community and builder meeting

Community Information Meeting

» Design engagement process outlined to community
e 6-8 community volunteers sought

Design Engagement Process Begins

Initial layout review
Revised layout reviewed and design detail discussed
Final design and evaluation

Building Permit Application Submitted

Building Begins
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Surplus School Sites Community Meeting

Community Liaison Concept
January, 2013

The Community Liaison Concept is a tool to improve communications related to the City-Council approved Seniors’
Housing Initiative.

WHAT IS A “COMMUNITY LIAISON"?

— The City is working to enhance communications with citizens regarding developments on undeveloped surplus
school sites.

— As part of this commitment, the City is inviting communities with surplus school sites to name two volunteers to
serve as liaisons between their community and City Administration.

— These volunteers will meet with City personnel to hear updates, share community concerns, and ask questions
about programs and progress. The volunteers will be grouped according to the program under development in
their community: First Place, Seniors’ Housing, or the 11 remaining sites with uses yet to be determined.

— The frequency of meetings will be determined by each individual group according to their preference.

— The City’s objectives are to improve each community’s understanding of the uses approved (or proposed) on each
site, as well as better increase our own understanding of concerns and questions in these communities.

WHAT IS REQUIRED FROM A COMMUNITY LIAISON VOLUNTEER?

— The liaison’s role will be two-fold: to communicate information from the City to their community (in cooperation
with their community league and/or homeowners’ association), and to bring any questions and concerns from local
residents to City personnel.

— This role will require commitment from each liaison to attend meetings and keep their communities updated with
any new information.

NEXT STEPS

— We ask that each Community League and/or Homeowners’ Association please appoint their representative(s) by
February 28, 2013.

— Please email your chosen liaisons’ contact information to surplusschools@edmonton.ca, and also indicate which
community they are representing, and which surplus school site program they will be part of (First Place, Seniors’
Housing, or Remaining Sites -TBD).

— A representative can be a member of the community league, homeowners’ association, or a resident of the
broader community. The representatives will serve a one-year term, with the opportunity for renewal.

FEEDBACK AND CONTACT INFORMATION

— We look forward to hearing your feedback on this proposal. Please tell us what you think by emailing
surplusschools@edmonton.ca.
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Tonight’s Agenda

Senior Housing Initiative

Moving Forward

Communication Tools and Concept
Engagement Opportunity

Al S

Closing and Next Steps
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— Growing need for seniors’
housing

— New Council strategic
directions

—Summary of

Council approval
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Moving Forward
e Additional Council motions
e Discussions with Province are ongoing

e Working to inform builders and determine
next steps

e Construction may begin in 2014
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Community Liaison Proposal and
Communication Tools

e Communication tools used for all sites

e Community Liaison group proposed





Builder/Community Engagement

Community Introduction
e Community and builder meeting

Community Information meeting

« Design engagement process outlined to community
* 6-8 community volunteers sought

Design Engagement Process Begins

Initial layout review

B Revised layout reviewed and design detail discussed

Final design and evaluation

Building Permit Application Submitted

Building Begins
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Questions & Discussion

e Questions regarding presentation content?

e Support for forming community liaison
groups?

e Can we add known community contact to the
subscription mail out?

e Other communication tools questions??
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attached minutes ("Minutes Seniors' Housing Community Liaison Meeting
01_23").

And finally, 1 wish to encourage everyone to check the website for updates
(edmonton.ca/surpluschools), and to encourage residents to sign up for our
newsletter mailing list (via that same web address). We will automatically sign up all
meeting attendees for this mailing list unless you indicate that you'd prefer us not to.

Again, thank you for your time and your commitment to your community. We look
forward to hearing from you about the liaisons volunteers.

If you have any further questions - or see any errors or omissions in the minutes

attached - please email surplusschools@edmonton.ca.

Sincerely,
Tim McCargar

496-1543

FYI - to protect personal contact information and ensure privacy we have sent this
email to our communication staff and bcc’d all community contacts. | hope this has
not confused anyone.
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